



CARL BARTOLI, P.E.

SUMMARY

Engineering and Construction Business Executive with over 35 years of domestic and international experience in the process and utility industry. Experience covers all facets of the engineering and construction industry including project management, project development, senior line management and executive positions. Specific assignments have provided increasing responsibility through engineering, project management, operations, Due diligence engineering for corporate acquisitions, commercial management and profit and loss responsibility.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

LXDE Corporation **2002 - Present**
Monroe Township, New Jersey

Senior Project Manager vice president

Foster Wheeler Corporation **2000 - 2002**
Clinton, New Jersey

Foster Wheeler International Corporation **1999 - 2000**
Tonawanda, New York

Executive vice president - Senior executive responsible for directing and coordinating the activities of the engineering and construction group in the development of the companies' PetoPower projects. On these projects Foster Wheeler acted as both a principal project developer and equity owner.

The scope of these projects consists of combining the upgrading of the refinery "bottom of the barrel" to higher value products utilizing the companies' proprietary delayed coking technology and circulating fluid bed boilers to generate steam and power for export.

Involved with the development of six major projects located in the United States, Latin America and South East Asia with an installed value of over \$2.8 billion dollars.

Foster Wheeler USA Corporation **1988 - 1999**

President and Chief Executive Officer - Foster Wheeler USA Corporation (FW USA) is the U.S. Engineering and Construction subsidiary of Foster Wheeler Corporation. With approximately \$1.35 billion in revenues in 1998, FW USA serves the petroleum, chemical, petrochemical, pharmaceutical, industrial and power generation industry in the engineering and construction of major capital projects.

Clients include both domestic and international with geographic responsibility for most of Western Hemisphere including selective projects in the Middle East, Russia, China, Korea, and South East Asia.

Also responsible for the management of Foster Wheeler Constructors, Inc., FWUSA Fired Heater Divisions in Clinton, NJ and Calgary, Canada as well as EPC affiliates in Venezuela and Colombia.

As President and Chief Executive Officer of Foster Wheeler USA Corporation (TWUSA) Mr. Bartoli was responsible for:

- Increasing revenues and earnings more than fourfold.
- Establishing major southwest operations center in Houston, Texas.
- Establishing pharmaceutical and power generation EPC Divisions in Clinton, New Jersey.
- Establishing EPC operation centers in Latin America.

Prior to joining Foster Wheeler, Mr. Bartoli held a number of domestic and international positions with **ABB Lummus Global** and **MW Kellogg Company** (now Kellogg/Brown & Root). These positions included Vice President Operations, Executive Project Director, Vice President Project Management, Project Manager and Project Engineer.

Major accomplishments include:

- Directed several large projects including the largest synfuel constructed in North America.
- Successfully steered large organizations with responsibility for over 1500 professionals to record profitability.
- Established one of the largest three-dimensional CAD operations in the engineering and construction industry.
- Managed the implementation of several computerized management information systems including an integrated material management system to improve overall project execution

EDUCATION

M.S.M.E. – Columbia University

B.S.M.E. – Farleigh Dickinson University



LXDE

www.lxdecorp.com